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From: DIVITO, DELIA A (Legal) [dd3236@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 2:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: E-Filing in Docket No. 050606-TP
Attachments: Cole 6-28-12.pdf

Dear Ms. Cole,

Pursuant to a request by Jeff Bates, | am re-filing the cover letter previously e-filed on June 20, 2012 in
the above noted docket. The earlier letter contained errors. Attached is the corrected letter.

Thank you.

Delia A. Di Vito

AT&T Michigan

Area Manager — State Regulatory Matters
(248) 693-5233

(248) 693-5939 (fax)
dd3236@att.com
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Delia A. Di Vito
AT&T Mobility

at &t 3624 Park Meadow Drive
Orion Township, M1 48362
248.693.5233 Phone
248.693.5939Fax

dd3236@att.com

(((

June 28, 2012

VIA E-FILE

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 \&Dr_—] -
v L= p

Re: Request for Approval of a Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement between Quincy
Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone and Cingular
Wireless, LLC
Docket No. 056606=FP-

Py

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing is the First Amendment to the Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement
(Agreement) between Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone and
Cingular Wireless, PCS (AT&T Mobility). AT&T Mobility requests Florida Public Service
Commission (Commission) approval of the First Amendment (Amendment), and states as
follows:

1. The Amendment amends an existing interconnection agreement previously approved by
the Commission on December 21, 2005;

2. The Amendment amends the Agreement to comply with the Federal Communications
Commission’s order released December 23, 2011 pertaining to bill-and-keep

arrangements.

3. The Amendment is the result of negotiation among the parties.

Very truly yours,

cc: Jeni White, TDS Telecom
attachment
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